% OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE TUALATIN CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
7\ MEETING FOR JANUARY 27, 2020

Present: Mayor Frank Bubenik, Council President Nancy Grimes, Councilor Paul Morrison,
Councilor Valerie Pratt, Councilor Bridgette Brooks, Councilor Maria Reyes, Councilor Robert
Kellogg

Mayor Bubenik called the work session to order at 5:00 p.m.

1. Review of Tualatin’s Marijuana Regulations.

Planning Manager Steve Koper and Community Development Director Aquilla Hurd-Ravich
gave a recap on the 2014 State Ballot Measure legalizing and regulating production,
processing, and the sale of marijuana. Manager Koper stated current city regulation include a
3,000’ buffer from residential areas, schools, parks, and libraries and a 2,000’ buffer between
facilities. City Attorney Brady presented a brief history and review of current regulations.
Manager Koper reviewed previous public comment and buffering discussions. He shared maps
that included: 1,000’ buffer from schools as mandated by the state, the current 3,000’ buffer,
2,000’ buffer, and 1,000’ buffer and exclusion from the downtown core.

Councilor Morrison shared his opinion on OLCC regulations and sales tax revenue in relation to
marijuana regulation.

Councilor Brooks requested clarification on the two 1,000-foot buffer maps. Director Hurd-
Ravich clarified the state-mandated 1,000-foot buffer is from schools only and the additional
option identified a 1,000-foot buffer from schools, parks, and residential area.

Councilor Kellogg expressed concerns with buffers around residential zones. He noted the
Council must recognize this is a legitimate and legal business. Councilor Kellogg stated the
Council needs to determine if redrawing the map is reasonable and meets the needs of citizens.

Council President Grimes stated the discussion should be about community standards. She
stated she has not received an indication of dissatisfaction with the lack of dispensaries in
Tualatin.

Councilor Morrison stated the Council originally carved out an area allowing dispensaries in
order to receive state funding. He added he feels the public is in overwhelming favor of leaving
the regulations as they stand.

Councilor Brooks rebutted she has heard from citizens in support but who are afraid to step
forward because of the stigma associated with the topic. She stated she is not in favor of
allowing zoning for this in the commercial core area or near schools, parks, or libraries.

Councilor Reyes stated she too has heard from citizens and businesses who are in favor but
have a fear of speaking out publically and being judged.



Councilor Pratt stated the majority of voters voted in favor of marijuana. She also would like to
ensure buffering around zones where children would have direct contact.

Councilor President Grimes stated she wants to make clear she is not in favor of banning
dispensaries or ignoring voters who voted for it. She just wants to ensure the city has good
community standards in place.

Mayor Bubenik stated the city originally created the maximum buffers to make it difficult to have
dispensaries. He believes changing the buffers to a more reasonable 1,000’ upholds the spirit of
the law.

Councilor Kellogg stated dispensaries are not the only marijuana facilities. He noted there are
wholesalers and growers that could locate in the industrial area. Councilor Kellogg stated
marijuana and liquor licensing need to be treated equally in regards to their business. He added
he would be in favor of a 1,000’ buffer excluding the buffer around the residential zones.

Councilor Morrison stated the purpose of the 3,000-foot buffer is to keep facilities off of Lower
Boones Ferry Road and I-5.

City Manager Lombos stated this item will be placed on the February 10 work session for further
discussion.

2. Parks Funding Polling Results.

Parks and Recreation Director Ross Hoover and Consultants John Campbell and Martha
DeLong, Campbell DeLong Resources, presented the Parks Funding polling results. The
consultants presented data collected from a poll on a potential parks bond measure.
Information presented included survey methods, research results, reactions, demographics,
and information sources. After a review of the results the consultants recommended not placing
the measure on the ballot in May. They stated personal economy and cost is a major factor for
voters in this recommendation. They suggested highlighting the benefit to the community, a
lower cost, and more communication time if the Council decides to proceed.

Councilor Morrison stated Council still needs to identify and itemize a priority list of the parks
master plan and narrow the cost to $25 million.

Councilor Brooks responded looking at what the voters want is a way to prioritize. She stated
looking at an ongoing maintenance fee with a smaller bond would meet the cities need.

Councilor Reyes stated she has heard from citizens who rent that would rather see a fee on their
utility bill versus a property tax which would be mean increased rent.

Councilor Kellogg asked for clarification if the ask if for funding is for capital expenditures or
maintenance. Director Hoover stated project improvement is the theme.

Councilor Kellogg also asked about the response to the polling questions referencing replacing
vs renovating of parks and if that means citizens are more in favor of a capital improvement
bond or against a maintenance bond. Consultant Campbell speculated when the words renovate
or upgrade are used it suggests it is for maintenance. He added it is a gray area with voters
because they feel they have already paid for these items.



Council President Grimes asked about timing for polling for bond support. Consultant DeLong
stated there is no one perfect time to poll but the time was now for a May measure.

Mayor Bubenik stated based on the information provided it is best to defer this measure and
regroup at the Council Advance.

Mayor Bubenik adjourned the meeting at 7:03 p.m.

Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

| Teresa Wegscheid, Recording Secretary

/ Frank Bubenik, Mayor




